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Malave, Erin | N 10713 |

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, Octcber 25, 2010 8:10 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: business change of address

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Deparment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS§ Customer Satisfaction Surv

From: Darlene Jarvis [mailto:Darlene.Jarvis@5starsp.com]
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 5:04 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: business change of address

TJG The Jarvis Group, we have moved and ) need to change our address to the following:
3174 Burdock Ave
West Melbourne, Florida 32904
This is our primary only address we will be using this for mail and billing.
Thank you,

Darlene S. larvis

TiG- The Jarvis Group

3174 Burdock Ave.

West Melbourne, Fl. 32904
direct: 321-474-3390
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